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Denise Tal !LI(ICAutn}

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 3:07 PM

To: Motor Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 7/4/2019, SHD 9820A (TP VEHICLE), SLT 33928 (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: GIA REPORT pdf; ESTIMATE SHD 9820A pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 9820A at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES
PTE LTD, NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 9/4/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3551 | emall: denisetay® kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Denise Tax SLKKAutn]

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyinng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 11:42 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHD 9820A / TP/ TOKIO / DOA:7/4/2019 — AAD1904-073
Attachments: P1020402 JPG; P1020397.1PG

Hi Denise

We submit $8,100.00 (b4 GST).
Attach after paint photo for your action.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*+* please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims(@transcab.com.sg

TRA 3 TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
— #g i! Main Line: (65) 4287 6666 Fax Line: [65) 6287 7764
Waeabsile: www . ranscab.com.sg

This message (s ennfidential. 1t may also be prvilegen or otnErvise protected by work product immunity or ather legal rules. II
vou have received it by mistake, please let us know by &-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message contalning deadlines as mcoming e-malls are not screened
lor response deadlines. The Integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 10 June, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: SHD 9820A / TP/ TOKIO / DOA:7/4/2018

Dear Wal Yin,

Can finalized the case? Resurvey after repair photo.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@® lkkauto.com | fax 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408333)

| B This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWww.avg.com




FAKPLULE KeDae cngquiry Fdyc i vl

_+  =Back to OneMotoring
Engquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type: Compary
Owner ID: 3BTAK
Vehicle Details
Vehicke No. SHD9B20A
Vehicle to he Exported: Yes
Intanded Deregistration Date- 08 Apr 2019
Vehiche Make; REMAULT
Vehicle Modsl LATITUDE 20L DCI AUTO DVAB 4DR
Primary Colour Fed
Manutacturing Year; 2013
Engine No.: MPREBIPCOO100T
Chaashs N VF1ABL1SALICITT3B2
Mairmum Power Output: 1270 kW (170 bhpl
Open Market Value: S19.9948.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Apr 2014
First Registration Date 254pr 2014
Trarsfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $12498.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Apr 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: §9.37100
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 24 Apr 2022
COE Categary: A+ Car up to 1400cc & F7RW [ 130bhg)
COE Period(Years): B
POP Paid: £59871.00
COE Rebate Amaunt: £22.78400
Total Rebate Amount; $£32,157.00
Message

Please nate that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches jte statutory lifespan (it apphicablel, whichever is earfier,

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 0B Apr 2019

OK

htpsy//vrl ta.gov.se/ha/ vl action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput 7FUNCTION  ID=F0304...

842019



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

58 report y the detaits of the ac m process

Syided rmuat b= &y ruthhld ghd

sty limisily

4 The iwsus ane acoeptEnce of thie Form by mssrence companie @ nal an admsson of policy ety o0 the pan of e meurance compan

B pemant of this repor ¢ insurere. you hersty consant 15 the archiving of Bhs repor ¢adable
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon DEBD42018 11:16

Cate Of Accident 07/042019 08:30

Exact Location Of Accident CLEMENTI AVENUE 2
Cauniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Venicle Reqistration Number SHD9820A
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner RANS-CAB SERVICES FTE LTD

Email Address CLAIMSETRANSCAB.COM.SG
Maobile Phone No
Altamative Phona No OFFICE-62566666

Vehicle Particulars
Manufactures REMALULT
Model LATITUDE-2.0 L (A

Exact Purposa for which vahicle was being usad a1 . ;
. — HIRE A IEWARD
time of accident E AND REW D

Are you clain I"-!_; under your own insurance pohcy -

far repair to vour vehicie?

It Mo, Pleasa state action fo be takan THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Flest Policy YES

Policy Number VEXP1 880520
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver HODONG YING KEE
NRIC Ne S1345165F
Date Of Birth 11/08/1259

Occupation OUTDOOR

Catea Of Oriving Pass 14/10/1885
Driving Experignce 13 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

MNumber

Mobile
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address NOEMAIL



BLK 627 CHODA CHU KANG STREET 62
£02-156

Postcode 680627
Was driver an ampiovee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumbar of Driver's Cwn :
Vehicla .

Address

Insurance Company of Dnvers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type O Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

¥Was any foreign vehicle involved In this acoident? WO

Number of vahicles (including own vehicia)
involvad in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyad o haspital by -
NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| havé bean approached DY UNKNOWN person(s|

soliciting/offering accident claims assislance. N
Muriber of Passangers (Including Driver) 3
Passangar 1 MNAME UNKNOWN

GENDER FEMALE

Passangar 2 NAME UNKNOWN
GENDER FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accigent reporiad 10 the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Pollice Siation Nama BISHAN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
ROAD: 20 8ISHAN STREET 23 . POSTCODE: 578757 . COUNTRY:
Pollce Station Address SINGAPORE
Fuolica Stalion Cantact TEL NO: 1B00-5525989 - FAX NO: 65551805
Was notice of intanded Prosecution gven? NO

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACH POLICE REPORT : T/20180408/2016
Attachment(s)

Are accidenl photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SLT33s2B

Vahicle MakaModel/Calour

Cietails Of Proparties

Vehicle Catmgory PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver HUANG SHIZHAN VINCENT



NRIC/Passport Number SB

Contact Number GI3TTA83

Address

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

HOONG YING KEE

|'|;‘-.='.r yEirnE e ;--r-_
Injuries Sustain

Injured parson m which vanigle ! IHOSBZ04

Weare sant belts worn’ '

m
']

YWas this injured conveyed 10 haspiial by

Postcode



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

1 Piesss report correctly the detais of the acoden: o speed up the Calme proces.

facts may aliow inturance companies to pepudiate policy lability.

4. The bsue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies i not an admistion al pollcy linbility on the part of the insurance
cOmpanies.

any Tal EOFLINE Miay o TETENTED O Hie QUCE oW IITYES |

§. The report will b= forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established oy te General Insursnce
Assocation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repars will far 3 fee be mads svallsbie upon applization by
intereited parties

7. By the lsagmant of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby consant 1o the archleing of thie report 51 the centre and 1o cpies of
the repert being made svailstle sloresaid

§. Consent under the Personal Dats Pretection Act (PDPA)
| ungerstsnd, acknowledps, agres ard consent that

(8] My insurer, my worshop anc the General insursnte Assocation of Sngapore {“GIA"] may/are permitted to caliect, wse,
disclose and/or process my perspanl data/personal infermation set oyt In this [form| snd any other personsl information
provided by ma or possessed by my ngurer [collectively the “Personal Information®] and discioie ang transfer wuch
rersonal Information to all msurer(s] whe Asve intured wehicle(s) invehed in this accident (28 insurer{s) who have |nsured
vehiclels) imyoived in this azcident shall be colisctively referred to as the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lwyers/law firma, the
Monetsry Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity {such as the palice), for the purpasa(s)
#.

[l processing handiing and/or desiing with my caims incloding the settiement of the claims and Bny necessary
imeestigations retating to the clalms;

{1} Imeestigating the sccident andfor my clalmi:
|l emrrying out and/ar dealing with my Inktructhong o resgending to sy engairies By me;

(1) aciminlgtering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statemants, iTvoites, MEPOrts OF NOTICES 10 ME
which could involve distiosure of certain personal doth a50ut me o oring about dalivery of the wame #s wedl &5 on the
external cover of envelopedimell pechape); andfor

V) comphing with applicabie [aw in administerng, processing. nandling end/or cesling with my caimd.(collectively the
“Purpases”)

(5] sl Insuree(s) who have Insured vehicie[s) Invaled in tiis accident and the Insurers’ lwyery/taw firms, may/are permited
to collect, use, disclos=s snd/or proce my Personal Informatian for one or mace of the above Purpesss: and

() my Personal Information may/can be disclesed by any of the insurers and/or GLA to thelr thitd party service providers or
agentafincluding their lswyers/law firma], which may be sied ounide of Singapore, for one ar more of the sbove Purposes

{6}y Persanal information will slss be coliested and usad to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection.
investigetion and mansgement in present and all future claime.

{e) the mfarmaticn io collected under (&) above may be thared [ disciosed:

[} toallinsurer and/or sy other third parties that assist in evaluating, invEsTgaTInG comtrolling or managing friud,
reguisnors, law enforcement and govesnmen: agencies &1 reasonanly required for the purposss stated, ar

[} for complying with reglirements under any reguistions, s of court oroers.

]
Policyholders Signature Driver'y Fgnature Reporting Canore l-num-l‘;immn
Daze & Tima i1 drver & mat the palcyhalder) Kamel
Date & Tere NRIC/FM Mo

SaRMHE Sl nrm_vE 1

Fages 4 of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
|fWe dectare the loregoing particulsrs ate true in every

£ ]
Poficyhoder's Sgratee Erivar's Sigratare hapoting Centre Pesarmey Sgrature
Date E Time: [ drtwigr i not the policyhalder) Name;

Dt & Time: NRIFIN No.:
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

Lol A

Polica Station Of Origin Void
Bishan N.PC Reoor Mo. /2019040872018
20 Bishan Strest 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5528889

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: | Vide Repart No.: Station Diary No.:

30

08/04/2018 10:28

P e R
_Informant’s Particulars

[ Address:

Name of Informant:

HOONG YING KEE APT BLK 6827 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 62 #02-158
SINGAPORE 880627

ID Type ! ID Nao.: Contact No.. .

NRIC NO / 513451685F | Home/Office: Mobile. 88220574

Nationallty Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Mal= | 59 11/05/1858 Diriver

Racs: Langusge: Institution / School Mame:

Chinsse English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxl driver Class 3 Datz of Expiry.

————— o e e m——— ey L]

a

Typa of Location; |

| Dy Accident: Band

| No 07/04/2018 08:30
Location
Along Road 1
CLEMENT!| AVENLUE 2
TOWARDS AYE ENTERING AYE (TOWARDS CTE} d
Weather: Road Surface: Road Spead Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
One Way Nat Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

No

SLT33%2E | Car 1]

Detailsof Personinvolved -~ =~ © R T o e R e e Y
| Any Pedestrian Imvolved: No

| No. of Pedestnians Injured: NIL [ Use of Padestrian Crossing: NA

Page £ = 19



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

¢ "'," . T
(@) SicAPORE A A
N POLICE FORCE T720180406/2018

Police Statian Of Origin: Lot
Bishan N.P.C Report No. TI201904082018
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 5TSTET

Tel No: 1800-5525529 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

1

Name | HOONG YINGKEE

Related Vehicle | SHD8820A (TAXI) Contact No.| 88220574
HospitalClinic | HORIZON MEDICAL PTE LTD Classof | Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
| Date Treatment | D8/04/2018 Date Discharge | 08/04/2018

Related Venice | SLT3392B (Car) Contact No.| 93377483
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
| Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
| Expiry Date
Date Treaiment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On the above mentioned place, date and time, | was driving my taxi along the said road. As | was
checking the traffic on my right at the give way junction(AYE towards CTE), suddenly another vehicle
collided onto my rear portion of my vehicle. Due to the impact, my vehicle surge forward. Both drivers
then exchangad particulars however in the evening of 07/04/2018, | felt pain on my neck, bath upper and
tower back, As such on 08/04/20189, | went to see a doctor and was given 4 days MC. Purpose to lodge
this report is for Insurance claim purposes.

Fage Tof 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE | 1
POLICE FORCE LT TR

TI201BOADARZ01E
Police Station Of Onigin: 3a03
Bishan NP.C Repor Mo, T/20160408/2016
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5520699 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Pleasa attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificats to this report. If you don't have
the certificata with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number &s reference.

:
Signaturs Of Officer Recording The Repo f.' Signature Of Informant:
E/

Sr Staff Sgt AZM! BIN MOHAMED

Signatura Of Inlerpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 08/04/2019 10:28

—

]
L “‘t:ld\s.v.mmﬁun Df Case:

Sr Biaff Sgt

ABDULLAH

Contact No.: 65476204
Authentication Stamp
NP1E8 L

Page & of 16



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9820A
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Vehicle No..
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH

BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
BOOT REAR

BOOT FINISHER

BOOT WHEATERSTRIP

BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT'

BOOT BADGE

BOOT STRUT LH

BOOT STRUT RH

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT INMNER TRIM

BOOT SWITCH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

2 LICENCE PLATE LAMP
2 BOOT RUBBER PLUG

AAD1904-073

//,07 £

SHD 9820A
VF1ABL15AUC277382
REMAULT

LATITUDE

7.4.2019

TOKIO MARINE A, 1
25/4/2014

B A A R WA WS R A P UA WA WA R A A AR WA VR R A WA A AR A A

LIST

4 1,108.46 ~—
768.84 —
/% 11347 —
Ie, 13597 ¢
S, 4499 ¢
C/y 4361 —
TQ 13597
f~ 4499 ¢
I 361X
77752
¥ 22595
2, 22595 —
% 287268 —
I 47006 X
Zs1/0s 32305 ~—
S 49335 ¥
fin 49335 X
e, 22536 —
e 22536 —
/e 27608
S 27608
/T 36784
7T 36784
Ju 58645
T 16813
T 20267
N 7440
Jn 5052
fa 22181



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1904-073
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330

CO/GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9820A
30 1 FENDER PANEL REAR RH $ 7 3,299.13
EY 1 WHEELARCH REAR RH $ S 54347
32 1 FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH g J, 67145
33 1 FENDER PANEL REAR LH $ 7 329013 A
34 1 WHEELARCH REAR LH $ U 54347
35 1 TAILLAMP LH $ S 55255
36 1 TAILLAMP PANEL LH g #T 98670
37 1 TAILLAMP RH § Ve 552.55 ~—
38 1 TAILLAMP PANEL RH § /T 98670 X
39 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel) § 4 141177 —
40 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM 5 Het 40456 —
41 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL (Luggage Floor Panel) § #T 218988 ¥
42 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM § I, 61221 ¢
43 1 EXHAUST REAR 3 # 7.489.05 £
44 1 EXHAUST CAP REAR 3 7 23049 X
4]
TOTAL § 35,197.49
10% $ 3,519.75
$ 31,677.74
Specical Nett
1 1SET PARKING AID $ Y 70000 ¥
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP $ e 6600 —
3 1SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP $ T, 3300 —
4 1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR $ YA 1000 X
5 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER RH CLIP RR $ VA 2000 ¥
6 1SET BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR $ A 1000 £
7 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER CLIP LH RR g v 2000 X
8 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET $ v 2200 X
9 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP 5 M 6600 —
10 1 EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR $ VA 1782 X
11 1SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP 3 A 2420 X
12 1 REAR BOOT STICKER ‘'TRANS-CAB' $ ¢ 8000 Foun—
13 1 REAR BOOT STICKER '6555-3333' $ ey 8OO0 Zp4p



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569117
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 8257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9820A

15 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP
16 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1 FENDER INMNER TRIM CLIP LH
1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH
1 TAILLAMP CLIP RH

1 TAILLAMP CLIP LH

2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT
1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING

1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
1 SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547)
1 SPARE TYRE

TOTAL

TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion.
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The

Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor.

To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe.

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair
and realign centre exhaust pipe.

AAD1904-073
$ V- 3500 ¥
$ 4/a. 3500 X
§ VA 2800 X
§ “A 2800 A
§ e 500 —
§ v 500X
§ VAl B0.00 X
5 V. 10000 £
$ YA 10000 ¥
§ S 38500 <
$ S 33000 X
$ 2,280.02
$ 33,957.76
3 6,000.00 o{{},
s 6,000.00 o’E:,,
$ 170.00 of;‘,,.-
g 170.00 {;’,
s 170,00 oy
$ LA 17000 x
$ Ay 17000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1904-073
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax MNo.: 6257 1330

CO/GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 9820A

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. S 170.00 a{v/

To transfer of rear luggage floor panel fittings,
attachment and perform water seepage test. $ A4 170,00 X

To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel
insulation padding. $ 4 38000 X

To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ L 38000 A

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test. $ C 17000 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ & 22000 X

To transfer of rear door fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. 4 - 38000 4
TOTAL § 14,340.00
Over All Total _§ 48,297.76_
4881714
(LUMP SUM)

Repair Days _20DAYS
S,
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 1986071588,
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore

408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.comassignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3TMI18006331/KTD3NZ
Date: 18/06/2019
REFERENCE
m’:&:u Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy No: MT102981
Claimamt ;
Vehicle No : SHDOB20A Insured Vehicle No : SLT3392B
Date of Loss:  07/04/2019 Mature of Claim: TR Claim No: M1802387
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHDSB20A
Make & Model: REMNALILT LATITUDE, 2.0 L (A) Engine No: MORBA33C001007
Reg. Date: 25/04/2014 (Man. Yaar: 2013) Chassis No: VF1ABL15AUC27TT382
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 526249 km
Engine Capacity: 1885 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured [S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215B0R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side; Giti 8 mm Rear Left Side: Giti 8 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Right Side: Giti 8 mm
The above values reprasant the remamng fme mads death
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Farts 3395774 B8,835.22 25,322 52 74,57
Miscellanecus llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 14,720.00 1,500.00 13,220.00 89.81
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 48.67T.T4 10,135.22 38,542.52 79.18
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) B,100.00
(SS) 4B.677.74 B.100.00 40,577.74 83.36
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 3,407 44 567.00 2,840 44 83.36
Nett Amount (S§) 52,085.18 B,667.00 43.418.18 81.36
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/04/2018
Date Inspected: D6/04/2019 Inspectad At: Trans-cab Auto Services Ple Lid (Ang
Mo Kio)
2, Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 50 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repart mpresenfs cor fndings at the fime and place of ingpechon stated hermin. Such mspection fas been camed oul 1o the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 19/6/2019
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knowledge and ability but any other kabilly under any olher circumatances (s hemby sxpressly sxcludad

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 19/6/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts: 143
Labour:

Rapairar's

Page3of 5

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Jun 2019)

REMNAULT LATITUDE 2.0 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHDS820A)

Validity:

(Price-denominated Standard Lisl)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasi estimate page

Further Info; lemsivalues not in reference » calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page

No, Oty z:“ Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
11 *BUMPER COVER REAR Bent 1,108,468 FL *1,108 46 FL
2 1 *BUMPER LOWER REAR Bent 76B.84FL *788.84FL
3 “BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR Cracked 11347FL *11347FL
4 1 *BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR Serviceable 13597 FL FL
5 1 *BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR Serviceable 44 99FL “FL
B 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Cracked 4361FL “43B1FL
7 1 “BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR Serviceable 135.97FL “FL
8 1 *BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR Serviceable 44 99FL “FL
9 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Serviceable 4361FL “FL
10 1 *BUMPER BEAM REAR Bent TTT.52FL *T77.52FL
1M1 *BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR Distorted 225 95FL *225.95FL
12 1 *BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR Bent 22595FL *22595FL
13 1 *BOOT REAR Bent 287268 FL "2.87268FL
14 1 *BOOT FINISHER Serviceable 470.08 FL ~FL
15 1 *BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Distorted/Dented ~ 32305FL *323.05FL
16 1 *BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH Serviceable 493 35FL “.FL
17 1 *BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH Serviceable 493 35FL “FL
18 1 *BOOT BADGE RENAULT Necessary 22536FL *225.36FL
19 1 *BOOT BADGE Necessary 22538FL *22536FL
20 1 *BOOT STRUT LH Serviceable 276.08 FL “FL
21 1 *BOOT STRUT RH Serviceable 276.08 FL “FL
2 1 *BOOT HINGE LH Repair 367 B4FL “FL
23 1 *BOOT HINGE RH Repair 367 BAFL “FL
24 1 *BOOT INNER TRIM Serviceable 586.45FL “FL
25 1 *BOOT SWITCH Serviceable 168.13FL - FL
26 1 *BOOT LOCK Repair 202 67FL “FL
27 1 *BOOT LOCK CATCH Repair 74 40FL . FL
28 2 *LICENCE PLATE LAMP Serviceable 50.52FL “FL
20 2 *BOOT RUBBER PLUG Serviceable 221.81FL “FL
a0 1 *FENDER PANEL REAR RH Repair 3.200.13FL “FL
< ‘WHEELARCH REAR RH Serviceable 543 47FL “.FL
2 1 *FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH Serviceable B671.45FL ~FL
a3 1 *FENDER PANEL REAR LH Repair 3,208 13FL . FL
41 *WHEELARCH REAR LH Serviceable 543 47FL ~FL
35 1 “TAILLAMP LH Serviceable 552 55 FL “FL
¥ 1 *“TAILLAMP PANEL LH Repair 986,70 FL FL
37 1 “TAILLAMP RH Mtg Cracked 552 55FL *552.55FL
3| 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL RH Repair 986, 70FL “FL
3|/ 1 “OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) Bent 1471.77FL *1.4T1.TTFL
40 1 “OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM Dented 404 56FL 40458 FL
41 1 “SPARE WHEEL PANEL (LUGGAGE FLOOR Repair 2,189.88 FL “FL
PANEL)

42 *SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM Serviceable 612.21FL “FL
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 19/6/2019
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No. Qty pa'  Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
43 1 *EXHAUST REAR Repair 7488 05FL - FL
4 1 *EXHAUST CAP REAR Repair 230 49FL *FL
45 1 *SET PARKING AID Sarviceable TO0.00FS *-FS
4485 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary B6.00FS *“86.00FS
47 1 “SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP Mecessary 33.00FS *33.00FS
45 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR Not Necessary 10.00FS “-FS
45 1 *SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR Mot Necessary 20.00FS *FS
50 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR Not Necessary 10.00FS *-FS
5 1 *SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR Not Necessary 20.00FS *-FS
52 1 *SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET Not Mecessary 2200FS *FS
5 1 “SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP MNecessary 66.00FS “66.00FS
54 1 *EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR Mot Necessary 17.82FS *-F5
55 1 *SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP Mot Necessary 24 20FS *FS
56 1 *REAR BOOT STICKER TRANS-CAB Necessary 8000FS “30.00FS
57 1 *REAR BOOT STICKER B555-3333 MNecessary B0O.0OFS *30.00FS
58 1 *SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP Not Necessary 35.00FS *-FS
58 1 *SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP Not Necessary 35.00FS ~FS
60 1 *“FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH Not Necessary 28 00FS *-FS
61 1 *FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH Mot Necessary 28.00FS *-F8&
62 1 *TAILLAMP CLIP RH Necessary 5.00FS *5.00FS
63 1 “TAILLAMP CLIP LH Mot Necessary 5.00FS *-Fs
B4 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Nol Necessary 80.00FS *-FS
65 1 *WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not Necessary 100.00FS *FS
66 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Mot Necessary 100.00 FS *-FS
67 1 “SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547) Serviceable 385.00FS FS
68 1 “SPARE TYRE Serviceable 330.00FS *-FS

F=Franchisa pant S=5pcNett LeLstitemDisc

Sub Total (S5%) 37.477.49 8,569.13

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 3,510.75 833.91

Total Parts (S$) 33,957.74 8,635.22

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 19/6/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous [tems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED New 6,000.00 660.00
PORTION

2 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE = New 6,000.00 600.00

NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 170.00 60.00

4 TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR New 170.00 60.00

5 TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS,ATTACHMENTS New 170.00 60.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

B TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mew 170.00 0.00

7 TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX,RENEW THE SAME,TO New 170.00 0.00
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE

8 TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL New 170.00 60.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

g TO TRANSFER OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL New 170.00 0.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

10 TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL  New 380.00 0.00
INSULATION PADDING

11 TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER New 380.00 0.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

12  TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND New 170.00 0.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST

13 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER New 220.00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

14 TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT  New 380.00 0.00

AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 14,720.00 1,500.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. !

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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